Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 3, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott
(SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSP()

Subject: RE: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update

I had the same question and just realized on tonight’s call that this is the delay we used to have to deal with.

Those are gloves we previously received (and counted) and PHAC is just now getting around to entering them into its
inventory.

At least, | believe that is what the difference is

From: Gerasimov, Boyan {(SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 3, 2020 4:47 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update

Weird on gloves because PHAC reported that they have received over a million gloves recently. Cecely — did | hear
wrong?

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 3, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update

Importance: High

Attached and below is the latest PPE update for the web.

Other than a significant boost in gowns (+15.6-million), there isn’t huge movement anywhere.

Somewhat concerning is the fact that no gloves have been delivered in the last two weeks. | asked to make sure that
wasn’t a mistake and am told it is not and that the DM has raised concerns about this as well.

I’'m told there should be approximately 12-million pairs of gloves arriving over the course of the next few days.

There is no reduction in orders — and two slight increases to face shields and face coverings as listed below.
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Here is a table with a summary of the changes and below that is the web-chart.

James

Summary of changes
Face shields 4,160,000 986,470
Gloves (pairs) 0 0
Gowns 0 15,583,869

Hand sanitizer

(tres) 0 314,291
N95 respirators** 0 649,216
Non-medical masks

- Face coverings 0

9% 4,000,000

- Cloth masks 0 200,000
Surgical masks 0 0
Ventilators 0 99

Items ordered and received (information as of August 28, 2020)

Face shields 60,313,000 42,822,708

Gloves (pairs) 1,178,700,578 315,435,455
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Gowns 132,855,160 86,740,627
Hand sanitizer (litres) 20,646,000 17,575,915
N95 respirators™** 153,170,220 61,696,636
Non-medical masks

- Face coverings 18,000,000 1,769,200

Cloth masks 8,500,000 3,107,000

Surgical masks 396,331,150 291,678,900
Ventilators 40,547 725

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.cal

Sent: September 2, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin {SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan
Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO approval: COVID-19 Web table update

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please find attached for your approval, the COVID-19 Web table update for this week (numbers as
of August 28).

PRODUCTS FOR APPROVAL:

Web table update

<< File: Copy of Copy of Web table summary - Sept 3.xlsx >> << File: Web table - Sept 1 update - EN
(tracked).docx >>
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